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City of Harrisonburg oo s
APPLICATION FOR RECEIVED ON: |

TAX EXEMPTION CHECK NUMBER:

The information requested on this application niust be filled out completely and returned to the City Manager’s office
on or before January 30. Enclude a $50 application fee made payable to City of Harrisonburg.

Please attach a copy of your current (1) 501(c)(3) certificate; (2) By-Laws; (3) Articles of Incorporation; (4) most recent
financial statement {audited, if available); (5) most recently filed IRS Form 950 or 990EZ.

ORGANIZATION NAME: - Anicira Veterinary Center

MAILING ADDRESS: 1992 Medical Avenue Harrisonburg, VA 22801

CONTACT PERSON AND PHONE: Cate Lemmond, Tel; 540-437-1980

Type of property for which request is made (circle applicable) PERSONAL PROPERTY REAL ESTATE

If requesting a personal property exemption, please attach a detailed itemized listing of the specific item(s) for which the
exemption is sought,

If requesting a real estate exemption, complete the following on each parcel for which exemption is sought:

Name in which property is held Tevina LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary real estate holding company
Property address 1992 Medical Avenue Harrisonburg, VA 22801
Map identification number 079 B9

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years $10,325.02 (by previous owner) 5’"\0] 32 He Stfh A4332. 49~

Name in which property is held

Property address

Map identification number

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years

Name in which property is held

Property address

Map identification number
Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years
If requesting a personal property exemption, complete the following for each account for which exemption is songht:

Name assessed

C:\Public\Exemption Application.dac Page [of3



Account number

Asset type and location address

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years

Name assessed

Account number

Asset type and location address

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years

Please complete the following questions as referenced in City Ordinance 4-2-17 (copy enclosed) and Code of Virginia
§ 58.1-3651.

1. Do you currently own property in the City that is already tax-exempt?

X Yes No

if yes, what is the property Map 1D #7 040 B2

On what date was the exemption granted? 2008, Recertified in 2011, 2014, 2017
How/By whom was the exemption granted? Harrisonburg City Council

2. Does the organization have any rule, regulation, policy, or practice that unlawfully discriminates on the basis of

religious conviction, race, color, sex, or national origin? Yes X No

3. Does the organization hold a current annual alcoholic beverage license from the Virginia Alcoholic Beverage
Control Board for serving alcoholic beverages on the property? If yes, please attach a copy.
Yes X No

4.  What compensation is paid to each director, officer, and employee of the organization?
Directors: $0
President and CEO: $111.234.35
Employees: $1,771,918.50

5. What services does each director, officer, and employee render?

Directors and Officers: Steer the organization towards a sustainable future by adopting ethical and legal
governance and financial management policies, ensure the nonprofit has adequate resources to advance its
mission; ensure that the nonprofit follows applicable laws and regulations including its own bylaws; and that the
nonprofit adheres to its stated corporate purposes/mission.

Employees: Provide veterinary, adoption, outreach, education, care and protection services to help animals live
healthy lives in a safe environment.
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L@ . Does any part of the net earnings of the organization benefit any individual? If so, please explain.

No

7 6. What percentage of the services provided by this organization is generated by funds received from donations,
contributions, or local, state, or federal grants or funds? For purposes of this question, donation may include the

providing of personal services or the contribution of in-kind or other material services. 99%

G /7 What specific services does the organization provide for the common good of the public?

In all that we do, we work to improve the quality of life for the cats and dogs in our community. Anicira offers a

range of programs and services that strengthen the human-animal bond, provide veterinary care, provide shelter

for homeless animals and offer safe keeping services for families needing assistance.

9 }I’ What percentage of the activities of the organization involves carrying on propaganda or otherwise attempting
to influence legislation?

Less than 1%

| 10. Does the organization participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public

office?
Yes X _No

I, Catherine Lemmond (printed name), do hereby certify that the information provided and/or attached to this
Application for Tax Exemption, is true and accurate, to the best of my knowledge. I acknowledge that knowingly
providing false information will result in eriminal charges pursuant to Code of Virginia § 58.1-11. 1 acknowledge that
the organization I represent may be subjected to audit by the Commissioner of the Revenue, or an appointed

employee of the Commissioner of the Revenue, to ensure that all information provided is true and correct.
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m IRS Dopartmont of the Tressory
Infernal Rovenue Service

014895

P.0. Box 2508, Room 4010 In reply refer to: 4077556534
Cincinnati OH 45201 Feb. 02, 2815 LTR 4lé68C 0
20-8358668 000000 0O
00026998
BODC: TE

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

% CATE MANSFIELD

910 N LIBERTY ST
HARRISONBURG VA 22802-4504

Emplover Identification Number: 20-8358468
Person to Contact: S LENARD
Toll Free Telephone Number: I-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Dec. 05, 2014, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status,

Our records indicate that you were recognized as exempt under
saction 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in november 2007,

Our records also indicate that you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section 509(a){(2).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Beguests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for infermation regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 60633(j) of the Code
provides that fallure to file an annual information return for three
cansecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the Ffiling due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011.



40775565349
Feb. 02, 2015 LTR 4168C 0
20-835B468 oacococ 00
00026999

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

% CATE MANSFIELD

910 N LIBERTY ST
HARRISONBURG VA 22B02-4504

If vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,

T

Tamera Ripperda
Director, Exempt DOrganizations



INTERMAL REVENUR SBRVICE
- P. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH. 45201

Date: DEC 03 M?,

. SHEMANDORH VALLEY SPAY NEUTER
CLINIC

C/0O RICHARD A BAUGH

342 5 MAIN AT )

HARRISONBURG, VA 22801-0000

Desar Applicant:

DEPARTVMENT OF THE TREASURY

Boployer Identificacion Number:
20-8358468

DLN;
17053258005007

Contact Person:
TERRRY L MILLER

Contact Telephone Kumber:
{877} 829-5500

Accounting Periocd ‘Bnding:
Decenber 31

Public Charity status:
509 (a) (2)

Form 990 Required:
Yoo

Effective Date of Bxemption:
Jammary 4, 2007

Centribution Deductibilit.y:
Yes

Addendum Applies:
No

IDH 31222

We are pleaged to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you ars exempt froam Pederal incoma tax
under section 50%i{¢) (3) of the Imterpal Revenue Code. Contridutions to you are
daduotible under seotiom 170 of the Code. -You are also qualified to receive -
tax deduotible bagquasts, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2108
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help.resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent xecoxds.

Organizaticns exempt vnder sectlion 50l1(c) (3) of the Code are further classified
as either public chavities or privats foundations. e determined that you are
a public charity under the Code sedétion{s) listed in the heading of this

letter.

Flease see enclosed Publication 4221-1'90. éémpliance Guide for 501 (e) (3) Public
Charities, for soms helpful infomat::l.on about your reapmibn:l.tiel as an

exempt ‘organization.

Letter 947 (DO/CG)



~2e
SHENANDIOAR VALLRY SPAY NRUTER

We have sent a copy of this latter to your repre'sentativa as indicated in your
power of attorney. ‘ ' '

Robert Chol ‘
Director, Bxempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Bnelosures: Publication 4221-PC

Lettexr 947 {DO/OG)



AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS
OF
ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

ARTICLEI
Name, Principal Office, and General Purposes

Section 1. Name
The name of the corporation is Anicira Vetetinary Center. The corporation was formerly known

as Shenandoah Valley Spay/Neuter Clinic.

Section 2. Principal Office
The principal office and the mailing address of the Corporation shall be 910 North Liberty Street

Harrisonburg, VA 22802.

Section 3. Purposes
The purposes for which this corporation is organized are stated in its corporate charter, and in
particular, its purposes and objectives shall be as follows:

(a) To receive and maintain a fund or funds or real or personal property or both and, subject
to the restrictions and limitations hereinafter set forth, to use and apply the whole or any part of
the income therefrom and the principal thereof exclusively for charitable, religious, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, either directly or by contributions to organizations duly
authorized to carry on such activities, including, but not limited to, making distributions for
charitable purposes and serving animals and the community through veterinary services,
education, outreach, shelter, care and protection programs to help animals live healthy lives in a
safe environment; provided, however, that no part of such income or such principal shall be
contributed any organization whose net earnings, or any part thereof, inure to the benefit of any
private shareholder or individual or any substantial part of the activities of which is catrying on
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation;

(b)  To distribute its income for each taxable year at such time and undistributed income
imposed by Section 4942 of the Internal rulings and regulations applicable thereto (collectively
the "Code");

(c) To carry on any lawful activities calculated, directly or indirectly, to promote the interest
of the Corporation, or to enhance the value of its properties under such powers and rights which
are now or which may hereafter be conferred upon corporations organized under the laws of the
State of Virginia applicable thereto; provided, however, that all such activities shall be carried
out in furtherance of exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501 (c) (3) of the Code.



ARTICLE II
Directors

Section 1. Number
The number of Directors of the Corporation shall be no less than five and no more than nine.
Directors shall have one vote each.

Section 2. Election

The business and property of the Corporation shall be managed and controlled by a self-
perpetuating Board of Directors. The Directors shall be chosen by a ballot at a regular meeting
by a plurality vote of the Directors present. '

Section 3. Vacancies

Any vacancy in the Board of Directors, including a vacancy created by an increase in the number
of Directors, shall be filled for the unexpired portion of the term by a majority vote of the Board
of Directors. Any Director so elected shall hold office until the next succeeding regular meeting
of the Board of Directors or until the election and qualification of his/her successor.

Section 4. Tenure of Office

Each Director shall be elected to a three year term. At the termination of each Director's term of
office, he or she shall be eligible for re-clection. There shall be no limit on the number of
consecutive terms that any Director may serve. Any Director may be removed by the Board of
Directors at any time, with or without cause, and any vacancy created pursuant to this Section
shall be filled by the Board of Directors. This must donc by a majority vote of the Board of
Directots.

Any of the Officers of the Corporation may be dismissed at any time during his or her term by a
majority vote of the Directors, and an Officer so dismissed shall have no power or authority
under or by virtue of his or her former office.

Section 5. Meetings and Notices
There shall be a minimum of two meetings annually. Immediately after each annual election, the

Directors shall meet for the purpose of instatlation of Offices and for the transaction of such
other business as may come before this meeting; no prior notice need be given of such meeting.

Special meetings: special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President or
Vice President and must be called by either of them on the written request of any two Directors.

Section 6. Quorum

Except as may be otherwise specifically provided by statute, at any meeting of Directors, the
presenice of the majority of Directors shall constitute a quorum. The majority of votes of the
Directors present at any meeting of which there is a quorum shall be the act of the full Board of
Directors. At any meeting at which a quorum has been established, the entire meeting shall be
considered to have a quorum until adjourned.



Section 7. Compensation and Fxpenses

Directors shall not receive any stated salary for their services as such, but the Board of Directors
shall have the power in its discretion to pay to Directors rendering unusual or special service to
the Corporation special compensation appropriate to the value of such services.

ARTICLE III
Officers

Section 1. Officers
The officers of the Corporation shall be: President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer.

Section 2, Election _

All Officers of the Corporation shall be elected by the Board of Directors at their meeting held
immediately after the meeting of the Directors or at Special Meetings called for that purpose. All
Officers shall hold office for the term of two years (or if applicable for an unexpired term of two
years) and until their successors are duly elected and qualified.

Section 3. Combination of Offices; Any of the offices other than the President and the Secretary
may be combined.

Section 4. Duties of Officers

President

The President shali:
(a) Preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors;

(b)  Enforce these Bylaws and see that all orders and resolutions of the Board of Directors are
carried out;

(c) Perform all the duties incidental to his or her office, and which are required by law, and
generally to see that the Officers and agents of the Corporation perform their duties;

(d)  Present at the first regular meeting of the Directors each calendar year a report of the
condition of the business of the Corporation;

(e) Cause to be called regular and special meetings of the Directors in accordance with these
Bylaws;

H Execute cohveyances, contracts and agreements as authorized by the Board of Directors;

(g)  Perform and attend to such other duties and functions as may be directed by the Board of
Directors,



Vice President

The Vice President shall:

Perform the duties of the President during the absence or inability of the President to
perform those duties. When so acting, he or she shall have all the powers and be subject to all of
the responsibilities hereby given or imposed upon the President.

Secretary
The Secretary shali:
(@ Keep the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors;
(b)  Keep arecord of the names and addresses of the Directors;
() Give and serve all notices of the Corporation:

(d) Be the custodian of the common seal of the Corporation, and shall attest the same when
affixed by the order of the Board of Directors;

(e) Present to the Board of Directors all communications received by the Corporation;

(f) Attend to all correspondénce and perform all the duties incidental to the office of
Secretary; '

(¢) Perform and attend to such other duties and functions as may be directed by the President
and/or the Board of Directors,

Treasurer

The Treasurer shall;

(a)  Review all corporate books, accounts, tax returns and similar financial records on a
semiannual basis;

(b) Render a full financial statement at the first regular meeting of the calendar year of the
Directors;

(c) Review the yearly audit produced by the Corporation's accountant;

(d) Perform and attend to such other duties and functions as may be directed by the President
or the Board of Directors. '



ARTICLE IV
Contracts

The Board of Directors may authorize any Officer or agent to enter into any contract or execute
and deliver any instrumnent in the name of and on behalf of the Cotporation, and such authority
may be general or confined to a specific instance. Unless so authorized by the Board of
Directors, no Officer, agent, or employee shall have any contract or engagement, or pledge its
credit, or render it liable pecuniarily for any purpose ot in any amount.

ARTICLEV
Advisory Committees

The Board of Directors may appoint from their number, or from among such other persons as the
Board may see fit, one or more advisory committees, and at any time may appoint additional
Directors thereto. The Directors of any such committee shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of
Directors. Each such committee may, subject to the approval of the Board of Directors, prescribe
rules and regulations for the conduct of meetings of the committee and other matters relating to
its procedure. The Directors of any advisory committee shall not receive any stated salary for
their services as such, but by resolution of the Board of Directors a fixed sum for expenses of
attendance, if any, may be allowed for attendance at cach regular or special meeting of such
committee, The Board of Directors shall have power in its discretion to contract for and to pay to
any member of an advisory committee rendering unusual or exceptional services to the
Corporation special compensation appropriate to the value of such services.

ARTICLE VI
Voting Upon Stock of Other Corporations

Unless otherwise ordered by the Board of Directors. the President shall have full power and
authority on behalf of the Corporation to vote either in person or by proxy at any meeting of
stockholders of any corporation in which this Corporation may hold stock, and at any such
meeting may possess and exercise all of the rights and powers incident to the ownership of such
stock which, as the owner thereof, this Corporation might have possessed and exercised if
present. The Board of Directors may confer such powers upon any other Director. agent, or

employee.

ARTICLE VII
Restriction on Contracts and Services and Prohibition
Against Sharing in Corporation Earnings or Assets

Section 1. Contracts and Services :
Directors and Officers may be interested directly or indirectly in any contract relating to or
incidental to the operations conducted by the Corporation, and may freely make contract, enter
into transactions, or otherwise act for and on behalf of the Corporation, notwithstanding that they
may also be acting as individuals, or as trustees of trusts, or as agents for other persons or
corporations, or may be interested in the same matters as stockholders, directors, or otherwise;
provided, however, that any contract, transaction. or act on behalf of the Cotporation in a matter

5



in which the Directors or Officers have a personal interest, shall be at arm's length and shall not
be in violation of (I) Section 4941(a) of the Code, (2) any of the provisions of the Articles of
Incorporation; or (3) any provision of Section 2 of this Article IX. In no event, however, shall
any person dealing with the Directors or Officers be obligated to inquire into the authority of the
Directors and Officers to enter into and consummate any contract, transaction, or other action for
or on behalf of the Corporation.

Section 2. Prohibition Against Sharing in Corporate Earnings or Assets

No Director, Officer, employee, or any other private individual shall receive at any time any of
the net earnings or pecuniary profit from the operations of the Corporation, provided that this
shall not prevent the payment of such reasonable compensation to any such person for services
rendered to or for the Corporation in effecting any of its purposes provided in these Bylaws. No
loans may be made by the Corporation to any Officer or Director. No such person shall be
entitled to share in the distribution of any of the corporate assets upon the dissolution of the
Corporation, All Directors and Officers of the Corporation shall be deemed to have expressly
consented and agreed that upon dissolution or winding up of the affairs of the Corporation.
whether voluntary or involuntary, the assets of the Corporation then remaining on hand shall be
transferred, delivered, and paid over only to charitable, non-profit, tax-exempt institutions upon
such terms and conditions and in such amounts and proportions as the Board of Directors may
determine, to be used by such institutions for substantially the same purposes as are set forth in
the Articles of Incorporation; provided, however, that upon the dissolution or winding up of
corporate affairs, the transfer, delivery, and payment of the remaining assets, as hereinabove
provided, shall be such that the assets so transferred, delivered, and paid over shall be dedicated
thereby for exempt purpose within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, or as hereafter amended, and all rulings and regulations applicable thereto,

ARTICLE VIII
Investments

The Corporation shall have the right to retain all or any part of any securities or property
received by or contributed to the Corporation, and to invest and reinvest the same even though
such retention, investment or reinvestment would be prohibited except for this provision.

ARTICLE IX
Limited Liability and Indemnification

Section 1, Limited Liability

The Directors and Officers of this Corporation shall be protected by the immunity for civil
liability granted and provided under the provisions of the Virginia Code all of which shall be
incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Indemnification

The Corporation shall have the power to exempt or indemnify any Director, Officer, employee or
agent of the Corporation with respect to any liability, settlement, or litigation expenses arising

6



out of his activities as a Director, Officer, employee, or agent, in full compliance with the
provisions of the Virginia Code of which shall be incorporated herein by reference.

ARTICLE X
Amendments

The Board of Directors shall have power to make, alter, amend, and repeal the Bylaws of the
Corporation by affirmative majority vote of the Directors at any regular or special meeting of the
Directors,

The foregoing Bylaws are a complete, true, and correct copy of the Bylaws adopted by the Board
of Directors of Anicira Veterinary Center.

jof3]4 (b Miash oL L

Date: Cate Mansfield, President

10/30/ 14 NN NS
Date:

Ramona Messenger, Sco(éj)ary



ARTICLES OF RESTATEMENT

OF

SHENANDOAH VALLEY SPAY/NEUTER CLINIC

The undersigned, on behalf of the nonstock corporation set forth below, pursuant o Title 13.1,
Chapter 10, Article 10 of the Code of Virginia, states as follows:

1. The name of the corporation immediately prior to restatement is Shenandoah
Valley Spay/Neuter Clinic. ‘

2. The restatement contains an amendment to the articles of incorporation.

3. The text of the amended and restated arlicles of incorporation is attached hercto.

4. The restatement was adopted by the corporation on __(JCTDRER. P
2014,

5. The restatement was adopted at a meeting of the poard of directors by a vote of at
least two-thirds of the directors in office. Member approval of the restatement was
not required because the corporation has no members.

Executed in the name of the corporation

By:W WMM‘{\A Date: Dby 20,2014

Name: Laura Catherine Mansfield
Title: President and CEO

Corporation’s SCC 1D no.: 06702112

ACTIVE 278151 11wl 10/2872014



Retum filed document to:
Terrence M. Kerwin, Esq.
Fox Rothschild LLP

247 Constitution Drive
Exton, Pennsyivania 19341

AMENDED AND RESTATED

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF
ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

ARTICLE 1. The name of the Corporalion is Anicira Veterinary Center (the
“Corpotation™).

ARTICLE 2. ‘The location and post office address of the registered office of the
Corporation in the Commonwealth of Virginia is 910 North Liberty Street, Harrisonburg, Virginia
22802,

ARTICLE 3. The Corporation is incorporated under the Nonprofit Corporation Law
of 1988 of the Commonwealth of Virginia to engage in exclusively charitable, educational,
religious, literary, or scientific activities within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (or the corresponding provision of any successor United
States Internal Revenue Law) (the “Code™), including but not limited to, making distributions
for charitable purposes and serving animals and the community through veterinary services,
education, outreach, shelter, care and protection progeams to help animalg live bealthy tives in u safe
environmont.

ARTICLE 4. All activities of the Corporation shall be subject to the following
restrictions:

A, No substantiat part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the canrying
on of propaganda ot attempting to influence legislation,

B. The Corporation shall not participatc in, or intervene in (including the
publishing or distributing of statements), any potitical campaign on béehalf of (or in opposition
to) any candidate for public office. '

_ C. The Corporation shall neither have nor exercise any power, nor shalt it
engage dircetly or indirectly in any activity that would invalidate ils status (1) as a corporation
{hat is exempt from federal income tax and described in Code Section 501(c)(3), or (Dasa
corporation, conributions to which are deductible under Code Section 170{c)(2).

D. The Corporation does not contemplate pecuniary gain or profit, incidental
or otherwise, to its directors, officers or other private persons, and no part of the net earnings of
the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributed to, any such person, except that
the Corpotation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and make payments and distributions in firtherance of the purposes set forth in Article
3 hereof.



Return fited document to.
Terrence M. Kerwin, Esq.
Tax Rothschild LLE

747 Constitution Drive
Exton, Pernsylvania 19341

B. It is intended that this Comporation shall have and
continue Lo have the slatus of an organization which is exempt from federal income tax under
Code Section 501(a) and described in Code Section 50£(c)(3). All terms and provisions of these
Articles of Incorparation and the Bylaws of the Corporation, and all operations of the
Corporation, shall be construed, applied and carried out in accordance with this intent. If the
Corporation is subject, or ever becomes subject, to the privale foundation rules of the Code, the
Corporation shall: (1} distribute its income for each tax year at such time and in such manner so
that it will not become subject to the tax on undistributed income imposed by Code Scction
4942: (2) not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in Code Section 4941{d); (3) not relain
any excess business holdings as defined in Code Section 4943(c); (4) not make any investments
in a manner that would subject it fo fax under Code Section 4944; and (5) not make any taxable
expenditures as defined in Code Section 4945(d).

ARTICLE 5. The term for which the Corporatioﬁ is to exist is perpetoal.
ARTICLE 6. The Corporation is organized upon a nonstock basis.
ARTICLE 7. The Corporation shall have ne members.

ARTICLE 8. The affiars of the Corporation shall be governed and directored by a board
of dircctors, which board of directors shall be a self-perpetuating body, and the number therot
may be increased or decreased by a change in the bylaws of the Corporation.

ARTICLE 9. Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, the Corporation’s board
of directors, after paying or making provisions for the payment of all of the liabilities and
obligations of the Corporation, shall distribute all of the assets of the Corporation to such
organization or organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable, educational,
religious, literary or scientific purposes as shail at the time qualify as an organization or
organizations exempt from federal income tax under Code Section 501(a) and described in
Code Section 501{c)(3), as the Corporation’s board of directors shall determine, or to the federal
government or a state or local government for a public purpose. No portion of the assets shall
inure to the benefit of any director or officer of the Corporation, any other private person, or any
enterprise organized for profit.,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has signed these Amended and Restated
Articles of Incorporation this &_ day of October, 2014,

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

o e Obeiephiasyo

Laura Catherine Mansficld,
President and Chief Bxecutive Officer




OPERATING AGREEMENT

THIS OPERATING AGREEMENT ("Agrecment") of TEVINA, LLC ("LLC") is effective
as of November 22, 2019 by Anicira Veterinary Center ("Member”),

The Member has formed a limited liability company under Title 13 of the Code of Virginia,
(1950), as amended. The Member hereto agrees as follows:

1. Name. The name of the LLC shall be Tevina, LLC.

2. Members. The Member(s) agrees that each Member's percentage of ownetship in the
LLC is as follows:

Anicira Veterinary Center 100%
3. Manager(s). The Manager of the LLC is Anicira Veterinaty Center,
4, Management Powers. The powers of the LLC shall be exercised by or under the

authority of, and the business and affais of the LLC shall be managed by the Manager(s). The
powers so exercised shall include but not be limited to the following:

(2) Enteting into, making and petforming contracts, agreements and other
undertakings binding the 1I.C that may be necessaty, appropriate ot advisable in furtherance
of the purposes of the LLC.

(b) Opening and maintaining bank accounts, investment accounts and other
arrangements, drawing checks and other ordets for the payment of money, and designating
individuals with authority to sign or give instructions with respect to those accounts and
arrangements. LLC funds shall not be commingled with funds from other sources and shall
be used solely for the business of the LLC.

(9) Collecting funds duc to the LLC.

(d) Acquiring, utilizing for the LLC's putposes, maintaining and disposing of any
assets of the LLC, including, but not limited to, the sale of any teal estate.

() To the extent that funds of the LLC are available therefore, paying debts and
obligations of the LLC.

{f) Borrowing zhoney or otherwise committing the ctedit of the LLC for LLC
activities, and voluntatily prepaying or extending any such borrowings, including giving
collateral for any loan and executing any Decd of Trust and other loan documents.

() Employing from time to time persons, firms ot corporations for the operation
and management of various aspects of the LLC's business, including, without limitation,
managing agents, contractors, subcontractors, architects, engineers, laborers, suppliers,

Prepared by Layman’s Law, PLC
Bridgewater, VA 22812



accountants and attorneys on such terms and for such compensation as the Manager(s) shall
determine, notwithstanding the fact that the Manager(s) or any Member may have a financial
interest in such firms or corporations,

(h) Making elections available to the LLC under the Internal Revenue Code.

(i) Obtaining general liability, property and other insurance for the LLC, as the
Manager(s) deem ptopet.

() Doing and performing all such things and executing, acknowledging and

delivering any and all such deeds and other instruments as may be in furtherance of the
LLC's purposes and necessary and appropriate to the conduct of its business.

5. Reliance by Other Persons. Any Person dealing with the LLC may rely on the authority
of a particular Manager or Managers in taking any action in the name of the LLC, if such Manager or
Managers provide to such Person a copy of the Operating Agreement, These powers may be
exercised by the Managers, individually, separately and without concurrence or jointly.

6. Term. The Member(s) may terminate the LL.C at any time.

. 7. Distributions. The Manager(s) shall determine what, if any, distributions are to be made
to the Member(s).

8. Vitginia Limited Liability LLC Act. The terms of the Virginia Limited Liability LLC Act
will control as to the rights and liabilities on transfer and dissolution.

9. Amendment. This Operating Agreement may be amended by the
unanimous consent of all the Members.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the sole member of the LLC has executed this Agreement,

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

D‘HQM"‘”ML (SEAL)

BY: Cate Lemmond, President




ST1ATE CorPORATION COMMISSION

Richmond, November 22, 2019

This is to certify that the certificate of organization of

Tevina, LLC

was this day issued and admitted to record in this office and that
the said limited labilfity company is authorized to transact its

business subject to all Virginia laws applicable to the company
and its business. Tffective date: November 22, 2019

State Corporation Commission

Attest:
é ' Clerk of the Commission

CISECOM
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® 0 N EDWARDS

vertified public aceounianis

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Anicira Veterinary Center
Harrisonburg, Virginia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Anicira Veterinary Center (a nonprofit
organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2018 and 2017,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generalty accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified audit opinion.

- Your Success is Our Focus — —
1909 Financial Drive » Harrisonburg, VA 22807 + 540-434-6736 » Fax: 540-434-3097 » www.BEcpas.com




Basis for Qualified Opinion

We did not observe the taking of physical inventories at the Manassas location at 12/31/18 (stated at
$58,373) due to the renovations occurring at that location. Due to this circumstance, we were unable to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence about inventory quantities by other auditing procedures.
There was no such scope limitation as of 12/31/17.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Anicira Veterinary Center as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 and the results
of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

%M,W @47,{4:4

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Harrisonburg, Virginia
April 15, 2019



ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents i 646,363 $ 507,005
Investments (Note 2) 137,786 40,803
Accounts receivable, net 86,096 68,793
Inventory 136,063 86,504
Prepaid expenses 21,978 16,627
Total current assets 1,028,286 719,732
Property and equipment, net (Note 3) 2,443,754 1,898,691
Total assets $ 3,472,040 $ 2,618423
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term debt (Note 4) $ 738,645 b 60,889
Accounts payable 23,433 37,235
Accrued expenses 95,851 80,967
Deferred grant revenue 58,166 81,250
Total current liabilities 916,095 260,341
Long-term debt (Note 4) 669,033 1,092,919
Total liabilities 1,585,128 1,353,260
NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions 1,886,912 1,265,163
Total liabilities and net assets $ 3,472,040 $  2,618423

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Revenue and Other Support without donor restrictions
Client services $ 3,577,757 $ 3,003,524
Grants and contributions 198,685 140,720
Investment return (loss) (Note 2) (2,649) 11,250
Loss on sale of assets - (91.871)
Total revenue and other support without donor restrictions 3,773,793 3,123,623
Expenses
Program services 3,014,794 2,879,409
Support services
Administrative 136,017 120,904
Fund raising 1,233 1,227
Total expenses 3,152,044 3,001,540
Change in net assets without donor restrictions 621,749 122,083
Net assets, beginning 1,265,163 1,143,080
Net assets, ending $ 1,886,912 $ 1,265,163

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes

Benefits

Medical supplies
Contract hire
Advertising

Insurance

Interest

Professional fees
Repairs and maintenance
Office

Occupancy

Vehicle

Lab and other program fees
Travel and meals
Depreciation

Rent

Miscellaneous

Bad debt

Total expenses

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended December 31, 2018

2018
Support Services
Program Fund Total
Services Administrative Raising Expenses
$ 1,396,564 5 25,546 $ 1,022 § 1,423,132
79,514 1,454 58 81,026
54,174 991 40 55,205
474,025 - - 474,025
278,002 - - 278,002
- 11,069 - 11,069
163,146 2,937 113 166,196
52,361 657 - 53,018
- 40,513 - 490,513
77,967 978 - 78,945
35,719 720 - 36,439
78,482 984 - 79,466
12,310 - - 12,310
90,456 - - 90,456
13,005 - - 13,005
88,870 1,114 - 89,984
84,016 - - 84,016
27,183 49,054 - 76,237
9,000 - - 9,000
5 3,014,794 b 136,017 $ 1,233 $ 3,152,044

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (Continued)
Year Ended December 31, 2017

2017
Support Services
Program Fund Total
Services Administrative Raising Expenses

Salaries and wages $ 1,403,918 $ 25,740 3 1,030 $ 1,430,688
Payroli taxes 78,344 1,436 57 79,837
Benefits 36,045 661 26 36,732
Medical supplies 479,830 - - 479,830
Contract hire 185,393 - - 185,393
Advertising - 10,926 - 10,926
Insurance 165,060 2,840 ild 168,020
Interest 53,442 - - 53,442
Professional fees - 36,872 - 36,872
Repairs and maintenance 60,860 - - 60,860
Office 34,285 1,060 - 35,345
Occupancy 36,329 - - 36,329
Telecommunications 34,511 1,067 - 35,578
Vehicle 13,278 - - 13,278
Lab and other program fees 78,816 - - 78,816
Travel and meals 6,968 - - 6,968
Depreciation 93,760 - - 93,700
Rent 88,996 - - 88,996
Miscellaneous 26,634 40,296 - 66,930
Bad debt 3,000 - - 3,000

Total expenses $ 2,879,409 $ 120,904 $ 1,227 $ 3,001,540

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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ANICIRA YVETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 621,749 122,083
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Loss on sale of property and equipment - 91.871
Realized and unrealized losses (gains) on investiments 5,092 (9.849)
Depreciation expense 89,984 93,700
Amortization of loan issuance costs 9,109 4,569
Change in assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in
Accounts receivable (17,303) 14,142
Inventory (49,559) 12,965
Prepaid expenses (5.351) (11.195)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,082 (46,088)
Deferred grant revenue (23,084) 81.230
Net cash provided by operating activitics 631,719 353,448
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of investments I50 75,000
Purchase of investments (102,225) (1.342)
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment - 134,757
Purchase of property and equipment (635,047) (80,536)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (737,122) 127.879
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long-term debt 444,301 65,000
Payments of long-term debt (199,540) {182,872)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 244,761 (117,872)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 139,358 363,455
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Beginning 507,005 143,550
Ending § 646,363 507,005
SUPPELEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for interest $ 43,909 48,873

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Note 1.

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

Nature of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Organization:

Anicira Veterinary Center (Anicira) is a non-profit veterinary clinic located in Harrisonburg, Virginia
with a second location in Manassas, Virginia. 1t works to improve the quality of life for cats and
dogs. Tt offers a range of programs and services that strengthen the human-animal bond, provide
veterinary care, educate the community on the humane treatment of animals, provide shelter for
homeless animals and offer safe keeping services for families needing assistance with keeping their
pets.

Basis of Accounting and Financial Reporting:

The financial statements of Anicira have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, revenues are recognized when
earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

The accompanying financial statements present information regarding Anicira’s financial position
and activities according to two classes of net assets: net assets with donor restrictions and net assets
without donor restrictions. The two classes are differentiated based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions.

Net Assets without Donor Restrictions are free of donor-imposed restrictions. Net assets
without donor restrictions may be designated for specific purposes by action of the Board of
Directors or may otherwise be limited by contractual agreements with outside parties.
Revenues, gains, and losses that have no donor testrictions are included in this classification.
Expenses are reported as decreases in this classification.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions are limited in use by donor-imposed stipulations that
expire either by the passage of time or that can be fulfilled by action of Anicira pursuant to
those stipulations. Net assets with donor restrictions also includes amounts required by
donors to be held in perpetuity; however, generally, the income on these assets is available to
meet various operating needs.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results may differ from those estimates,

(Continued)
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Note 1.

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

Nature of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue Recognition:

Contributions are indicated as net assets with donor restrictions and net assets without donor
restrictions depending on the nature of restrictions. When a donor-stipulated time restriction ends or
a purpose restriction is satisfied, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets
without donor restrictions and are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restriction. Contributions with restrictions that become satisfied within the same fiscal period are
reported as unrestricted contributions in the statement of activities.

Service revenue is recognized when earned. Amounts received in advance of performing services
(including grants received to provide services) are recorded as deferred revenue on the statement of
financial position.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Anicira considers all liquid investments with maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
Accounts in the bank are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) generally up
to $250,000 per financial institution. At times, Anicira’s balances exceeded amounts insured by the
FDIC.

Investments:
Investments in marketable securities are reported at their fair values, as determined by quoted market
prices, in the statements of financial position. Net unrealized and realized gains or losses are

reflected in the statements of activities. Investments consist entirely of publicly traded mutual funds.

Accounts Receivable:

Anicira extends credit to its transport customers, substantially all of whom are shelters or other
humane organizations. Accounts receivable from these customers are reported at the gross amount
due Anicira less an allowance for uncollectible accounts, if necessary. The allowance for doubtful
accounts is recorded based on management’s judgment and was $12,000 and $3,000 as of
December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. Anicira charges animal welfare organizations that are
invoiced monthly a service fee of 1.5% every 30 days past due. Uncollectible balances are charged
off when management determines the fikelihood of collection is remote. Total receivables greater
than 90 days past due were $19,566 and $16,551 as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

(Continued)
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Note .

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

Nature of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Inventory:

Inventory consists of medicine, vaccines, and other items used in surgeries. It is stated at the lower of
cost or net realizable value on a first-in first-out basis.

Property and Equipment:

The Company capitalizes property and equipment over $1,000 with expected useful lives greater than
one year. Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization,
which are provided by the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 15 - 39 years
Furniture, equipment, and vehicles 5- 15 years

Loan Issuance Costs:

Loan issuance costs represent the cost of debt issuance to purchase and renovate the Manassas and
new Harrisonburg locations. Loan issuance costs are recorded as a direct reduction of long-term debt
on the accompanying statements of financial position. These costs are amortized over the life of the
related debt and included in interest expense on the accompanying statements of activities. Anicira
recognized amortization of $9,109 and $4,569 during 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Deferred Grant Revenue:

Anicira has received grants to be used to provide reduced cost services to low income individuals.
These grants are initially recorded as a liability. As the related services are performed, the liability is
relieved and recognized as revenue.

Income Tax Status:

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that Anicira is exempt from federal income tax under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code; therefore, no provision has been made for income
tax expense. Donors may deduct contributions as provided in Section 170 of the Internal Revenue
Code.

Advertising:

Anicira follows the policy of charging the costs of advertising to expense as incurred. Anicira
incurred advertising expenses of $11,069 and $10,926 during 2018 and 2017, respectively.

{Continued)
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Note 1.

Note 2.

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

Nature of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Functional Allocation of Expenses:

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than one
supporting function. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is
consistently applicd. Salaries and benefits, insurance, interest, repairs and maintenance, office,
occupancy, and depreciation expense are allocated according to estimated time spent on activities.
Other expenses are directly attributable to a specific activity.

Not-for-Profit Financial Statement Presentation:

On August 18, 2016 the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Not-for-Profit
Entities (Topic 958) — Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The update
addresses the complexity and understandability of net asset classifications, deficiencies in information
about liguidity and availability of resources, and the lack of consistency in the type of information
provided about expenses and investment refurn. Anicira has implemented ASU 2016-14 and has
adjusted the presentation in these financial statements accordingly.

Subseguent Events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through April 15, 2019, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

Inveséments and Fair Value Measurements

Generally accepted accounting principles establish a three-level fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. These inputs can be readily observable,
market corroborated, or generally unobservable inputs. Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair
value are classified and disclosed in one of the following three categories based on the inputs used in
valuation:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Observable inputs other than prices included in Level 1, such as quoted prices for similar
assets and liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in
markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated with observable
market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant
to the fair value of the assets and liabilities.

(Continued)
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Note 2.

Note 3,

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2018

Investments and Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Mutual funds — primarily equities

Investment return is comprised of the following:

Interest and dividends
Realized and untrealized gains (losses)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following:

Construction in progress

Land

Land improvements

Buildings and improvements

Medical equipment

Vehicles

Office equipment, software, furniture and fixtures

Less accumulated depreciation

(Continued)
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The summary of inputs used to value Anicira’s investments is as follows:

2018 2017
Level 1 Level 1
137,786 $ 40,803
2018 2017
2,443 $ 1,401
(5,092) 9,849
(2,649 h) 11,250
2018 2017
674,596 $ 80,420
549,844 549,844
11,360 11,360
1,332,839 1,332,839
329,825 208,358
48,784 30,380
30,069 30,069
2,977,317 2,342,270
(533,563) (443,579)
2,443,754 $ 1,898,691




ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2018
Note 4. Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following:
2018 2017
Note payable to United Bank dated July 24, 2014; due
in monthly installments of $4,780, including interest at
4.00%; maturing in a Dballoon payment on
Tuly 24, 2021, collateralized by real estate. 709,915 $ 767,635
Note payable to United Bank dated May 9, 2016; due
in monthly instaliments of $1,080, including interest at
3.75%; maturing in a balloon payment on May 9, 2019,
collateralized by real estate. 63,179 126,757
Note payable to United Bank dated June 21, 2016; due
in monthly installments of $2,146, including interest at
3.75%: maturing in a balloon payment on
June 21, 2019, collateralized by real estate. 201,030 262,123
Construction loan to United Bank for up to $625,000
dated May 23, 2018, due in eleven monthly interest
only payments with interest at 4.80%; maturing in a
final balloon payment on May 23, 2019, collateralized
by real estate. 444,935 -
Note payable to a related party individual dated
July 30, 2017; due in monthly installments, including
interest at 1.5%, unsecured. - 10,000
1,419,059 1,166,515
Less: Unamortized debt issuance costs (11,381) {12,707)
Long-term debt, net of unamortized debt issuance costs 1,407,678 1,153,808
Less: Current portion (738,645) (60,889
669,033  § 1,092,919
Principal payments on the above are due as follows:
2019 $ 738,645
2020 30,702
2021 649,712
$ 1,419,059
Note 5. Retirement Plan

Anicira has a SIMPLE IRA plan under which all employees who earn more than $5,000 are eligible to
make salary deferrals up to the maximum allowed by law. In addition, Anicira matches deferrals up to
3% of eligible salary. Contributions to this plan were $10,618 and $12,423 during 2018 and 2017,
respectively.

{Continued)
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Note 6.

Note 7.

Note 8.

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

Leases

On October 31, 2016, Anicira entered into a building lease agreement. The term of this lease is five
years, beginning on October 31, 2016, and ending on October 31, 2021. Total rent expense was
$84,016 and $88,996 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The future
minimum lease payments for the next five years are as follows:

2019 $ 84,016
2020 $ 84,016
2021 ' h3 70,013

Liguidity and Availability of Resources

Anicira has $870,245 of financial assets available within one year of the statement of financial
position date to meet cash needs for general expenditures. These assets consist of cash ($646,363),
accounts receivable ($86,096 net of allowance of $12,000), and investments of ($137,786). Financial
assets are considered unavailable when illiquid or not convertible to cash within one year, assets held
for others, or because the governing board has set aside funds for specific purpose. Anicira considers
peneral expenditutes to be all expenditures related to its ongoing activities of improving the quality of
life for cats and dogs. As part of Anicira’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its
financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. In
addition, Anicira maintains a general goal to maintain cash on hand to cover at least three months of
operating expenses with excess cash being invested in mutual funds.

Commitments and Contingencies

Anicira is subject to occasional litigation in the course of business but believes that no such matters
are likely to have a material adverse effect on the Veterinary Center.

On May 23, 2018, Anicira entered into a construction contract. The contract related to Manassas
renovation work and the original stipulated amount was for $658,626. There have been disputes
between Anicira and the contractor over change orders and delays on the project that may result in
additional amounts being owed to the contractor, however, at this time those amounts are uncertain.
Payments of $492,980 were made on the contract during the year ending December 31, 2018.

14
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14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, tine d) . ... ... 0. 0.
§ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), fines 5- 10} _________ 1,705,468, 1,717,257.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, line ¥ie} . .. 0. 0 .
% b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 1,233, A R R
17 Other expenses (Part {X, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11¢24¢) 1,277,289. 1 429 5 0 6.
18 Tolal expenses. Add fines 13-17 {must equal Part [X, column (A}, line 25) 2,982,757, 3,146,763,
| 19 Revenue iess expenses. Subtract line 18 from ine 12 ..o, 112,235, 626,841.
5% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 2,618,422.] 3,472,039,
<3| 21 Tolal liabilities (Part X, line 26) 1,353,260, 1,585,128,
251 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromhine20 ... 1,265,162, 1,886,911.

I'ls't’wt

ignature Biock

Under penaums of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the bast of my knowledge and befied, itis
true, cosrect, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

\
T silgad 5/baZeT
Typa or prind name and e
Print/Type preparer's nams Preparer's signature Date s L[] PTN
Piid  |[JAMES R. FRIES JAMES R. FRIES 05/07/19] vummuges P01320612
Proparer [Fim's iame p BROWN, EDWARDS & COMPANY, LLP FirmsEin g, 54-0504 608
Usa Qnly | Firm's address > 1909 FINANCIAL DRIVE
HARRISONBURG, VA 22801 Phoneno.{ 540) 434-6736

May the IRS discuss this return with tha preparer shown above? (see instructions) . LX] Yes L _{No
gaze01 123118 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 890 (2018)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION




Form 990 (2018) ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page?
-Part lll.| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Parb Il i
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

ANCIRA IS5 COMMITTED TO SERVING ANIMALS AND CUR COMMUNITY THROUGH
VETERINARY SERVICES, EDUCATION, OUTREACH, SHELTER, CARE AND PROTECTION
PROGRAMS TO HELP ANIMALS LIVE HEALTHY LIVES IN A SAFE ENVIRONMENT.
THIS GOAL IS REFLECTED IN THE TYPE OF PROGRAMS WE OFFER, THE

2 Did the organization undertake any significant prograr services during the year which were not listed on the

PHOF FOMAO80 07 990-EZ2 ..ot [ Ives [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how i conducts, any program services?, | . DYes No

if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the arganization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{c)(3} and 501{c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and aflocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  (code: ) (Expenses $ 3 ) 008 ' D 13. including grants of $ } {Revenus $ 3,577,757. )
VETERINARY AND ADOPTION SERVICES INCLUDE SHELTER ADMISSIONS, ADOPTIONS,
VETERINARY MEDICINE, FOSTER CARE AND SPAY/NEUTER SURGERIES. 17,266
CATS AND DOGS WERE SPAYED OR NEUTERED. 2,659 RECEIVED MICROCHIPS.
1,495 DENTISTRY AND GENERAL SURGERY PROCEDURES WERE PERFORMED. 25,485
VACCINES WERE ADMINISTERED. 788 HOMELESS ANIMALS WERE RECEIVED FROM
UNER-RESOURCED SHELTERS AND FOUND THEIR FOREVER FAMILIES THRQUGH THE
ADOPTION PROGRAM, OVER 84,000 MEALS OF NOURISHING PET FOOD WERE
DISTRIBUTED THROUGH THE PET FOOD PANTRY SO PETS IN OUR COMMUNITY CAN BE
FREE OF HUNGER.

4b  (Code: ¥ {Expenses § including grants of § } (Revenue $ )

4c  (Coos: } (Expenses $ including grants of § ) {Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services (Dascribe in Schedute O.)
(Expenses 8 including grants of § ) (Ravanue 5 )

4e  Total program service expenses 3,009,513,

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page3
[Part IV ] Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{c)3) or 4947(a)(1} (other than a private foundation)?
1F1YeS," COMPIBtE SCHETUIB A oo et 1 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedu!e of Contributors? REXR:
3 Did the organization engags in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behaif of orin Opposmon to cand|dates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part] e e 3 X
4 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h} election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlf . ] 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(B), or 501((:)(6) organ:zatlon that raceives membersh:p dues assessmenls or
simitar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simifar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parti | & X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic fand areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part it . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SCHEGUIE D, PAIT I oo e oo e 8 X
9 Did the arganization report an amount in Part X, Elne 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complste Schedule D, Part IV g X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related orgamzatlon. ho[ci assets in temporarﬂy restr:cted endowments permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V| o i
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D F’arts VE VII Vill EX or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PAIEVI oo oo oo oo e ss oo e t1a | X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vit o 111b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X line 13 that is 5% ar more of lts toial
assets reported in Part X, line 162 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIt . e 11 X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, fine 15 ihat is 5% or more of ltS total assets reporteci in
Part X, line 167 If *Yes," complete SCheOUIE D, PartIX e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amaunt for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 1ie p:4
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's kabflity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," compiete Scheaule D, Part X | 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independant audited financial staternents for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xt and Xif 120 X
b Was the organization inciuded in consohdated |ndependent audlted f;nancaal statements for the tax year?
Jf "Yes," and if the organization answered "No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and Xil is optional 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If "Yes," complete Schedule E | ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employess, or agents outside of the United States? . | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundrazsmg, busmess
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If *Yes, " complete Schedule F, Partsfand iV ... .. v H14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1, column (A}, fine 3 more than $5 OGO of grants or other asssstance to ar for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV R X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5, GOO ot aggregate grants or other assastance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts iffand iV 118 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professmnai fundralssng services on Part IX
column {A), lines 6 and 11e? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Partl | s 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vil lines
1c and Ba? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, P I | ——————— 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part ll | et rcie b s 19 X
20a Did the arganization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H | ... ... 20a X
b 1§ "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial staternents to this retum? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
demestic govemment on Part 1X, coluran {A), tine 17 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Partsland il | i 21 X
832003 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 {2018} ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 paged

Part1V | Checklist of Required Schedules continved)

22

23

24

26

27

28

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or kay employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," compiete Schedule L, Part IV

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (&), line 22 /f "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts L and
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, {ine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, diractors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule J
a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prsnmpal amount of more than $1 00 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after Decembaer 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No,"go toline25a . .
b Did the organization invest any proceecis of tax exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon’?

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any taxexempl DONAS Y e
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ...
& Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c}{29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part!
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pi’(OI’ year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part!
Did the organization report any amounl oh Paﬂ X Ilne 5 6 or 22 for recewab|es from or payabies to any current o
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? if "Yes,"
complate Schedule L, Part Il e ettt
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employea thereof, a grant selaection committee member, or to a 35% controfled entity of family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Iif
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Scheduls L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

29
30

31

32

33

34

35

6

37

director, trustes, or diract or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedute L, Partlhv.__

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ...

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M | e

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Partl | e,

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, ' complete

SCREAUIB N, Partll o e e et et en oo

Did the organization own 106% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and

PV NGO T oot et e e ettt en e n e eeen e e
a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 5120)13Y?
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controIEed enizty

within the meaning of section 512(b)(t3)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .

Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the arganization make any transfers to an exempt nor- chaﬂtable reiatad organlzatson?

If “Yes," complete Schedule R Part V. in@ 2. || e

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a refated organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, PartV

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197

Note. All Form 980 filers are required to complete Schedule O

Yes | No
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24¢
24d
256a X
25b X
26 X

.2-83 X
28b X
28c X
29 X
30 X
a1 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b
36 X
37 X
s | X

PartV: Statements Regardmg Other IRS Filings and Tax Compilance

1

a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1h

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

,'{1c X

(gambfing) winnings o prize WiNers? ...
832004 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Form 990 (2018) ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page5

3a

4a

5a

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

Ba

LI -

THm 0o

12a

13

14a

15

16

Entar the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ’
tiled for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... | 2a

if at feast one is reported on fine 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retumns? ...
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife {see instructions)
Pid the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .
i "Yes," has It filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No* to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Farm 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts {(FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

If "Yas" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization fite Form 888B-T0 e
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organszatlon so||c|t

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? e
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

ware NOEaX dOdUCHIDIET | ettt ettt ennee
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the erganization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services previded? . ...
Did the organization sall, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requirad

Lo R 1Y e T = 2= v U O RN
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the vear

Yes | No

6a X

T X

b

bid the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Didl the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. .
i the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual proparty, did the organization file Form 8899 as reqmred? i
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C7
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Bid a denor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Sponsaring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49867
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisar, or refated person? TR U TRV TTO T

. Ty

71 X
79

13a

Section 501(c)(7} organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line 12 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 12, for public use of club facilittes || . ... 10b
Section 50(c){ 12} organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members Or SharGO e S 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.} N 11
Section 4947(a)( 1) non-exempt charltable trusts Is the orgamzataon fllung Form 990 n Eleu of Form 10417
If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt inferest received or accruad during the year ... | 12b |
Section 501(c](29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is reguired to maintain by the states in which the
arganization is licensad to issue qualified health Pans 13b
Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanations in Schedwle G
Is the organization subject to the section 48960 tax on payment(s) of mare than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excass parachute payment{s) during the year?

If "Yes," sea instructions and filte Form 4720, Scheduls N

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on nst investment income?
if "Yes " complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

14a X

14b

832005 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018) ANTCIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8B358468 pageb
Part:VI] Governance, Management, and Disclosure ror each Yes" response ta lines 2 through 7b befow, and for a "No" response
to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote to any e inthisPart Vo
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority {0 an execufive committea or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members inciuded in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, diractor, trustee, orkey @mplOYEE? e s 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the divest supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did tha organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or SEOCKROIOIST e 5] X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons whao had the power 1o elect or appoint one or

more members of the QOVermING DOGYT et et st n e 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by} members, stockho[ders or
persons other than the GOVEINING BOGY? .. ..o oo ses oo eeeeeeeemsees e 70 X

8  Did the organization contemporaneously decument the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
@ The GOVEINING DOGYT | e e e s
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the QOVeINING DOOY Y e
9 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have [ocal chapters, branches, or affillates? e 10a X
b If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters affifiates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistant with the organization's exempt purpases? ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedute O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 930,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"go o line 13 . 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? i2b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently manitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done . U 1 --.-3 I
13 Did the organization have a written whastiebiower pollcy? s X
t4  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructzen pohcy? _________________________________________________________________ 14 | X

i5  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and degision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official e, | 102 X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . 1B X
f "Yes" to line 15a or 16b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nsttuct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets fo, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? e
b if "Yes," did the organization follow a wntten pollcy or procedure requlnng the orgamzatlon to evaiuate |ts partlclpatlon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax faw, and fake steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such armangements? s 165
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P NONE

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {1024 or 1024-A if applicable}, 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only} available

for public inspection. indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website |:| Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how} the organization made its governing documents, confiict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and recards P
THE ORGANIZATION - 540-437-1980
1992 MEDICAL AVENUE, HARRISONBURG, VA 22801

832006 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page?
[Partgglll Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O cantains aresponse ornotetoany lineinthisParkVIE
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Gomplete this table for ali persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List alt of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardfess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns {D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | st alf of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {ather than an officer, director, frustes, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any refated organizations.

® List alt of the organization's former officars, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
raportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List alt of the arganization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capagity as a farmer director or trustee of the organization,
moare than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A} (B} (C) (D} E) (F)
Nare and Title Average | oo d'?e‘gf"ffg‘:m — Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
wesk officer and a director/lrustez) from from related other
list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | S = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |z |2 S (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | £ NN and related
below |21, |E (28] s organizations
ine)  |E]E |5 |5 [5E| 5
{1} SUZANNE AUCKERMAN 0.50
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{2) RAMONA MESSENGER 0.50
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. .
(3) DENISE DAWSON 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) PATRICIA HARDESTY 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) SARAH SARI 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{6) CATHERINE LEMMOND 45.00
PRESIDENT/CEQ X 102,184. 0. 4,875.
832007 $2-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page8
E@“l“ﬂ” Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustess, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(&) {B) {c) (D} (E) {F)
Name and title Average | cfe?ksmgg‘mn one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [ box, untess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/rusies} from from related other
istany | = the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 organization {(W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related | 3 | & (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | &£ g |2 and related
below |25}, |2 58l s organizations
b SUB-OL e > 102,184. 0.] 4,875,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A » 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines th and 16} ..ococcoooooooooooio s > 102,184. 0. 4,875,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not Emited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 1
Yes { No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated empioyee on HE
ling 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule JIor sUCh AV IUal
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000% If “Yes, " complete Schedule Jfor suchindividual | . .. ...
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization er individual for services

rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Cornplete this table for your five highsst compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(a) (B) €
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than

$1060,000 of compensation from the organization 0 o
Form 990 (2018)
832008 12-31-18
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Form 990 {2018) ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 Page9
‘PartVill:| Statement of Revenue

Check i_f qr_s

contains a response ornotetoany ineinthisPart VIl .. eenies E:]
e i e ) o] g_.)) ”
Total revenue Relatad or Unrelated R%‘!g&l}uﬁa )?I%Ilée?
exempt function business sectlions

revenue revenuse

Federated campaigns
Membership dues
Fundraising events
Related orgamizations ... ...
Government grants {contributions)
All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
simitar amounts nof included above {46 182,032.5:

-0 o 0 o w

Moncash conkributions included in lines 1a-1f: §

Total Add lings 1a-tf .o >
Business Codel:

VETERINARY SERVICES 541900 3,577,757.3.577,757.

©r

Contributions, Gifts, Grants};:
and Other Simitar Amounts

o

Program Service
Reveniue

All other program service revenue
Total Add Bnes2a2f ... .o » 3,577,757
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amaunts) » 2,443, 2,443,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
§ Royalies ...

B o o0 o

6 a Grossrents e,
b Less; rentaiexpenses .
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (ioss)

7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i} Securities (i) Other

assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses
¢ Gainorfloss} ...
d Netgainor{loss) ...

8 a Gross income fram fundraising events (not

including $ 11,250. of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18
b Less:directexpenses . ...
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See

PartiV,line19 . ...

b Less:directexpenses ...

¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

andaflowances ... @&
b Less:costofgoodssold .. ... b
¢ Net income or {loss) from safes ofinventory ... P
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|' "

Other Revenue

All other revenue

Total. Addlines 11adtd P e .

12 Total revenue.Seeinstructions .. » 3,773,604.]3,577,757. 0. 2,565,

o Form 990 (2018}
8
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Form 990 (2018)

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

20-8358468 page10

[Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3} and 501(cH4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthisPart IX ... ...

Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7h, 8b, 9b, and 1Cb of Part Vil

Total expenses

Program service

Management and

i
Fundraising

expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assisiance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part [V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . ... ..
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals, See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustaes, and key employees 104,876. 77,608. 26,219- 1,049.
& Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f){ 1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c3}(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages ... 1,320,948, 1,320,948,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (inclide
section 401{k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 7,928, 7,780, 142, 6.
9 Otheremployeebenefits ... 202,479 . 199, 246. 3, 113. 120.
10 Payralftaxes ... 81,026. 79,514. 1,454, 58.
11  Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ...
B Legal e 16,442, 16,442,
¢ Accounting ... 17,145. 17,145.
e Professional fendraising services. See Part [V, dine 17
f Investment managementfees ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (&) amount, list line 11g expsnses on Sch 0.) 284,928. 278,002. 6,926.
12 Advertising and promotion . 11,0609. 11,0659.
13 Officeexpenses ... 36,439, 35,719. 720.
14 Information technology
16 Royalties ... ...
16 OCCUPANCY e 142,989- 141,027- 1,962-
17 OVl e 25,315, 25,315,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or locai public officials ..
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20  Interest 53,018. 52,361. 657.
21 Paymentstoaffiiates . ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 89,584, 88,870, 1,114.
23  Insurance 8,303.
24  Other expenses. [temize expenses not covered : :
above. (List misceflanecus expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A}
amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedute 0.)
a MEDICAL SUPPLIES 474,025. 474,025,
b LAB AND OTHER PROGRAM F 85,175. 85,175.
¢ RENT 84,016. 84,016,
d BANK/CARD FEES 49,054, 49,054,
e All other expenses 51,604, 51,604,
25  Total functional expenses, Add lines 1 through 24e 3,146,763.| 3,009,513. 136,017. 1,233,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column {B) joint costs from a combined
educationat campaign and fundraising soficitation.
Check here > D if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
632010 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

20-8358468 page 1t

....................................... L]
(A} {B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterestbearing ... 507,005.] 4 646,362,
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable,net 3
4 Accounts receivable, Net ... 68,793.] 4 86,086.
5  Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 2 ' : :
trustees, key employess, and highest compensated empioyees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L .
6 Loans and other receivables fram other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4858{0)(1}), persons described in section 4958(c){3KB}, and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501{c)(9) voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Gomplete Partl of SchE 6
a 7 Notes and loans raceivable, Net 7
< | 8 lnventories for sale ONUSE e, 86,504.] s 136,063.
9 Propaid expenses and deferred charges o 21,978,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other T
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D . 10a 2,953,359,
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 510, 480. 1: 896 [ 321 .{ 10c 2 :442 ' 879.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 40,803.] 11 137,786,
12  [Investments - other securities. See Part WV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-refated. See Part IV, line 11 13
14  Intangible assets .. 2,369.] 14 875.
15 Cther assets. See Part iV, Ilne 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal line 34) 2, 618 ,422.1 18 3,472,039,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 118,202.] 17 119,284,
18 Grantspayable e 18
19 Deferred rOVENUS 81,250.] 19 58,166,
20  Tax-exemptbond Hablitles ...,
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
@ 122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
,‘_E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
K Complete Part if of Schedule L 10,000.] 22
- |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd partaes 1,143,808.] 23 1,407,678,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties | .. .. 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and ofher liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule I . 25
26 Total liabliities. Add lnes 17 through 25 ..o 1,585,128,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here - and '
b complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. i
€ |27 UNMeSHICted NOLASSBLS ._..........c.ooovroesoncosensnscrs oo 1,265,162.| 27 1,886,911,
E 28 Temporarily restricted nat assets e,
T 28 Permanently restricted net assets |
&2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 1 17 (ASC 958), check here ) {:]
@ and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds
ﬁ 31 Paidin or capitat surplus, or Jand, building, or equnpment fund
% 132 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ___________
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 1,265,162.] a3 1,886,911.
___ 134 Toialliabilities and netassets/fundbalances ... ... 2,618,422.1 34 3,472,039,
Form 990 (2018)
832011 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018) ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page12
Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note toany lineinthis Part X o i ey [::i
1 Total revenus {must equal Part VI, column (A), Ine 1) e, 1 3,773,604,
2 Total expenses (must equat Part [X, column (&), NE25) .o 2 3,146,763,
3 Revenue less axpenses. Subtract line 2 from @ T s 3 626,841,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) . 4 1,265,162,
§ Net unrealized gains (fosses) on InvestMents .. e S -5,092.
6 Donaied services and use of facllities | | ... 8
7 |Investmentexpenses ... 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explair in Schedule O) 9 0.
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, Ime 33,
GOIIMIN ()] oo eyt e ieer i eaeeaena 10 1,886,911-

[ Part Xil| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part Xl . e

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: D Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a pricr year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box balow to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basts, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis |:| Consofidated basis |:] Both consolidated and separate basls
b Were the crganization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ..
If *Yas," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis E:] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes respensibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compitation of its financiat statements and selection of an independent accountant? .
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As areslt of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act aNnd OMB GIrCUIBE A2 oo oo e eeeeee oot 3a X
b if "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the reqmred audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps takento undergo suchaudits 3b
Form 990 (2018)

832012 12-31-18
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section §01(¢c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form@90 for instructions and the latest information.

Dapartment of the Treasury
Inkernat Revenie Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

R

Name of the organization

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

Employer identif“icétion'nu'mber

20-8358468

I'F art:1:| Reason for Public Charity Status (Al arganizations must complete this part,) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1)}{A)}{i).
2 D A school described in section 170{b)({ 1){A){ii}. (Attach Schedule E (Form 950 or 990-E2).)
3 A hospital ot a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}{1){A){iii}.

4 D A medicat research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){ 1){Ajiii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

section 170[b){ 1){A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170(b}{ 1}{(A)(v).

section 170(b){ 1)(A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170{b})( 1)(A){vi). {Complete Part II.)

00 00 O

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmentat unit described in

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

An agriculturat research organization described in section 170{b)( 1}(A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

H

10

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 /3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities refated to its exemnpt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businessas acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509{a}{2}). (Complete Part liL}
i1 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a){4).

12

L.
L

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a)(3}). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a E:] Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directars or trustess of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b []

Type 1L A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization{s}, by having

control or managerment of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

its supported organization(s} {(see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

Type 1l non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functicnally integrated. The organization generaily must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

recquirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting erganization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations
__ 9 Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I}, Type HH

"IV 6 tHE organization hswed
in your govaiming document?
Yes No

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see instructions)

{#} Name of supported {ii) EIN {iif} Type of arganization
organization {described on lines 1-10

above {soe instructions))

[vi} Amount of other
support (see instructions)

Total

L HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2, saz0z1 t0-11-18  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 ANTCIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page2
T Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections T70(bY{T)ANIV) and T70(b){T1){A){vi)
{Complete only i you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization fafled to qualify under Part 1l. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed befow, please complete Part IIL)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c} 20168 {d} 2017 (e) 2018 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any *unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues lavied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

§ The paortion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govermnmental unit or pubicly
supponted organization) included
online 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

Public support Subtract Ene 5 from fine 4.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2014 {b} 2015 {c} 2016 {d) 2017 {e) 2018 {f) Total

7 Amouts fromlined
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from simiar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Bo not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part Vi) ..
11 Total support. Add lines 7 threugh 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc {see instructions} ... 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrci fourth or !lf'th tax year asa seotlon 501(c){3)

organization, check thishoxand stophere ... ... ettt IO » l__—‘
Section C. Computation of FuEilc Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2018 {line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ... ... ... . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Partl, ine 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization bD
b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and Ime 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check thrs box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization T

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018, If the arganization did not check a box on lme 13 16a, or 16b and E;ne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circurnstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the organization
maets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > i:j
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 15is 10% or
more, and Iif the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ...

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018

832022 10-11-18
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20-8358468 pages

Scheduie A(Form 890 or 990£7) 2018 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER
TTT] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a}{2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IL. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part fl.)

Section A. Public Support

Gatendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2014 {b) 20156 (c) 2016 {d) 2017

{e} 2018

{f} Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grarts.®) 131,917.; 123,746, 170,809.] 131,453.

193,282.

751,207,

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the

organization’s tax-exempt purpose 1785646.| 1765258.] 2384987.| 3063524,

35777517,

12577172,

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

8 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 1917563.] 1889004.] 2555796.{ 3194977.

3771039,

13328379.

Ta Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

0‘

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
fram: other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

0‘

€ Add lines 7a and 7b

0.

8 Public support. subiactine 7c iom lire 63

)J13328379.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or liscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017

(e) 2018

{f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6 1917563. 1889004. 2555796. 3194977.

3771039.

133283789,

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royallies,

and income from similar sources 3,015. 4,543, 4,423, 1,401,

2,443,

15,825,

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes} from busitesses
acruired after Jne 340, 1975

€ Add lines 10a and 10b 3,015, 4,543, 4,423, 1,401.

2,443,

15,825.

11 Net income from unrefated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whather or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Cther income. Do not inckude gain
or loss from the safe of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1) -oeenes

13 Tolal SUppORt. (add lines 9, 100, 11,ana 12} | 1920578, 1893547.] 2560219.] 3196378.

3773482.

13344204.

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3) organization,

ChECk S BOX AN S 0D PO o i i i ieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiriiiieesssssisessissssiissisisiessiieins | .- [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 {line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (£} 15 99.88 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part L Bne 15 ... . 16 99,88 ¢
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, column () . 17 12 %
18 [nvestment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part L, line 17 18 12 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. {f the organization did not chack a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » I:]

20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and sesinstructions ... » D

832023 10-13-18
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Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. i you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complste
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, corplete Sections A and B, and complete Part V.

Sdm@bAEme%omKEamﬁsANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 pages

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are alf of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's goveming
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a){1) or (2)? /f "Yes, " explain in Part Vi how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509{a)(1) or (&).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{(c)(4), (5}, or (B)? /f "Yes," answer
(b} and (c) befow.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c)(4), (8}, or (8} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that afl support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){(2)(B}
plrposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not arganized in the United States ("foreign supported arganization")? If
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part i, answer (b) and (c) befow.

b Did the arganization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? if "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controfled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(t) or (2}7 If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that alf support to the foreign supported organization was used exciusively for section 170{c)2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including {i) the names and EIN
numbars of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{iii} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type |l or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supparted organization part of a ¢lass already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's controf?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facifities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined in section 4958(c}(3}(C}}, a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2).

8 Did the organization make a foan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in fine 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-E2).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a){1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detall in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) {regarding certain Type If supporting organizations, and all Type lif non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? ff *Yes, " answer 10b below.

b Did the erganization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

Ye_s_

No

10a

10b

determine whether the organization had excess bhusiness holdings.)
832024 10-11-18 1 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7; 2018 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 Ppages
[PartV[ Supporting Organizations continged)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization aceepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (¢}

betow, the goveming body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A35% controfled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI 1ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes I\_Io

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regutarly appoint or elect at least & majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controfled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers fo appoint andfor remave directors or trustess were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applled to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s} that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting crganization.

Section C. Type Il Suppaorting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization{s)? If "No, * describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type HI Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1  Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {i#) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previcusly provided?

2 Woere any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or efected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the crganization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a B The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Compiete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
[ D The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization{s} to which the erganization was responsive? If "Yes," thern in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explaln how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activifies constifuted substantially alf of its activities.

b Did the activities described In {a) constitute activities that, but for the organizaticn's invoivement, one or more
of the organization’s supportad organization(s) woukd have been engaged in? /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supporfed organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvernent.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer {(a} and {b} below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or efect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI

b Did the arganization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each :
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3h

832025 10-11-18 17 Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

20-8358468 pages

| Type Hl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part Vi) See instructions. All

other Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(B) Current Year

(A} Prior Year (optionaly

Net shaort-term capital gain

Recoverlas of prior-vear distributions

Other gross income (ses instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Bepreciation and depletion

Qb ||N |-

S [on |8 e N[

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

-]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

-

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 8, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(B) Current Year

(A} Prior Year {optional}

1 Aggregate fair market value of alt non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year);

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

oo e

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

w

S

see instructions)

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use asssets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

|~ (P tn

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o[~ |0 |

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of ine 1

Minimurn asset amount for prior year (from Section B, Ene 8, Column A}

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

o [ [N

| (|G (B |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from fine 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

~3

instructions).

{__| Check here If the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

832028 10-13-18
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Schadule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

20-8358468 Pagev

tPart V] Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations onsinyag)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part V1), See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount
{i} i) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2017

a
b
c
d From 2016
e
f

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

__9 Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h
i
i

Remainder. Subtract fines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f,

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2018 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

& Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater |
than zero, explain in Part VI, See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part Vi. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019, Add lines 3j
andg 4c¢.

8 Breakdownof line 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

o a0 ||

Excess from 2018

g3zoat 0-11-18
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Supplementat Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I}, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part lIt, line 12;

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 92, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and t1c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, E;nesZand 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, B, and B; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 8. Also complete this part for any additional information,

(See instructions.)

832028 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
20
13520507 700842 0716375.000 2018.03040 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 07163752



*% PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY *¥

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 16450047
(Form 990, 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 890, Form 890-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
980-PF ; ; ;
g:pmmnt m} \he Traasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for the latest information. 20 1 8
internal Aevenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468

Organization type (check onej:

Filers of: Sectiom

Form 990 or 890-EZ @ 501{c)( 3 } (enter number) organization

4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

oooon

501{c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c}{7), {8). or {10) organization can check boxes for both the Generat Rule and a Special Rule. Ses instructions.

General Rule

[X] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in monhey or
property} from any one contributar. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 508{a)(1) and 170{b){1{A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributar, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2} 2% of the amount on (i} Form 980, Part Vill, line th;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and |,

|:} For an arganization described in section 501(c(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruslty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering "N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address),
I, and il

E] For an organization described In section 501{c)(7), (8, or (10) filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any one contiibuter, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitabls, te., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpase. Don't complete any of the parts unjess the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
refigious, charltable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear ... P §

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA. For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 890, 880-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B [Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018}

823451 11-08-18



Schedule B {Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF} {2018}

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

20-8358468

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

$ 10,000.

Person
Payroll

Noncash |:]

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 5,000,

Person
Payroll [:]

Noncash [ |

{Comptete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@
No.

(v)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person |::]
Payroli |

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZiP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person E:l
Payrofl D
Noncash [j

{Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

(k)

Name, address, and ZiP + 4

(c)

Totat contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person [j
Payroll E:]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a}
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of confribution

Person L]
Payroll ]
Noncash |:|

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

823452 11-08-18
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2018} Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification number

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468
: Pal't ﬂ Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part it if additional space is needed.
{a)
{c)

No.
from D ipti f n lsg)ash roperty given FMV {or estimate) Dat: “ ived
Partl escription of no property g (See instructions.) ate receive

(a)

{c

No.
from D iption of ncns:!ash roperty given FMV (or estimate) Dat ” ived
Partl escriplio property g {See instructions.) ate recelv

(a)

{c)

No. . (b) ] FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given b \ Date received
Part| (Ses instructions.}

(a)

(c)

No.

° . (0) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given ) ) Date received
Part (See instructions.)

(a)

(c)

No. o (b) ) FMV {or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a)

(c)

. i () . FMV {or estimate) {d) .
from Description of noncash property given h ) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

823453 11-0G8-13

13520507 700842 0716375.000

23

Schedule 8 (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

2018.03040 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

07163752



Schedule B {Form 880, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) (2018)

Page 4

Name of organization

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

Employer identification number

20-8358468

: Par,t-_.m i Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., confributions te organizations described in section 501(c}{7), (8}, or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
SRR from any one contributor, Complate columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part [, enter the total of exclusivaly refigious, charitable, elc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the vear. {Fnler this info. pree.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
IfﬁraorTl {b) Purpose of gift (e} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
;l;fti‘!l (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
I‘:‘mrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
IE'mTI {b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
823454 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 920-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018}
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- - OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 920} P Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 920, 20 1 8

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, i1d, 11e, 11, 12a, or 12b ) j .
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Opento Public.
Infernal Revenue Service P-Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. -ANSPeciu
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

{a} Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatend ofyear ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (durmg year) ____________
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) ... .
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear ... ...
5  Did the organization inform alt donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal COMrOb? E:] Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform alf graniees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the bensfit of the doner or donar advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
Enpermissible private benefit? .. i::l Yes I:| No
[Partll - [Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check afl that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation cantribution in the form of a conservat:on easement on the last

day of the tax year. : Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation @asamMents s 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) e, 1L 2c
¢ Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a hlstcmc stfucture
Ested in the National BegiSter | e eem e e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements rmodified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p
4 Number of states whare property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written polficy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
viotations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . |:| Yes l::] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handiing of v:oiatlons and enforcmg conservatmn easements during the year
|
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does sach conservation easement raported on fine 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(){4)(B}({}
and section 170(MAE? ... o COYes [Lne

9  In Part X|if, describe how the organization reports conservahon easements in lts revenue and expense statement and balance shest, and
inciude, if applicable, the text of the footnote o the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Coilections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a |f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), not ta report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XiH,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to repart in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
refating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 980, Part VI, line 1 I
{H) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L |

2 |f the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other sam:lar assets foz fmanmal gam prov:de
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these iterns:

a Revenue included on Form 890, Part VI, BN T oo PP 8
b_Assets included in Form 890, Part X p.s
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Enstructlons for Form 980. Schedute D (Form 990) 2018
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Scheduls D (Formn 990} 2018 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page2
art M| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection iters
(chack all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition ¢ [Jioanor exchange programs
b D Scholarly rosearch e [::' Other
[ B Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XilL.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to ba sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? _............................ D Yes E:l No

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

1a is the organization an agent, trustee, custedian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? L ]ves I no

b if "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X!l and complete the fallowing table:

Amount
G Beginning BAlBIICE | e et e ic
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance i

2a Did the organization inclide an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Isaballty? L IYes [_INo

b_If “Yes" explain the arrangement in Part XIlI. Check hers if the explanation has been provided on Part XIlt
Part: V. | Endowment Funds. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions ...
¢ Net mvestment eammgs. galns and Iosses
d Grants orscholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses ... ...
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end batance (line 1g, column {(a}) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Temporarity restricted endowment p» %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
() unrelated OrGANIZAHONS et ettt e b ettt nenan e en 3ali)
(ii) related organizations . 3alii)
b If "Yes" on line 3al(il), are the related orgamzatlons !lsted as requsred on Schedule R? i, 3b
4 _ Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
; | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, ine 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a} Cost or othar {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) hasis {other) depreciation

Ta Land s 549,843, i 549,843,
b BUINGS 1,022,157, 138,461, 883,696,

¢ Leasehold improvements ... ... ... 322,042, 125,482, 196,560.

d Equipment 384,721, 246,537. 138,184,

e Other . . o b74,596. 674,596,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. {Column (o) must equal Form 990, Part X, cotumn {B), tine 106.) . ..o » 2,442,879,
Schedule b {Form 990) 2018

832052 10-29-18
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page3
art Vil| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 930, Part X, Hne 12
(a) Description of security or category tncluding name of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost ar end-of-year market vaiue

(1) Financial derivatives ...
{2) Closely-held equity interests
{3) Other

A)

B

)

D)

E)

)

S

(H
Tatal, {Col. (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 123
Part VIlt] Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, ine 13,
{a) Description of investment {b) Baok value (c) Methad of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1
(2}
(3}
)
{5}
(8}
{7
(8}
)]
Total. (Col. {b) must equat Form 930, Part X, col. (B} fing 13.} >
art:IX:| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 980, Part X, line 15.
(a) Bescription {b) Book value

)]

3]

3

4)

(5)

(6)

(7]

)]

]

Total. (Colurnn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X col. (Bjfine 187 . ... e >
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Cornplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11e or 111. Ses Form 99{) Part X lme 25

1. {a) Description of Bability (b} Book value

{1} Federal income taxes

)

3)

{4)

{8)

{6

)

8

)]
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form §90, Part X, col. (B} line 25.) . ..
2. Liabitity for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's fznanctai statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill

Schedule D (Form 920) 2018
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Form 990) 2018 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-83

58468 page4

TReconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Completa if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 3,773,793,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part Vill, ine 12:

a Net unrealized gains (fosses) on investments .1 2a

b Donated services and use of facilties .. . .1 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants .. 12

d Other (Describe in Part XIILY 2d

€ AdANNES 28EOUGN 2 oo 189.
8 Subtractline2e from NG T e 3 | 3,773,604.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vil line 12, but not on fine 1: G

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Viil,line¥b ... | 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XL} e 4b

© AdAIINeS 888N 4B e 4c 0.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 990 Part 1, line 12} 5 3,773,604.

Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

3,152,044.

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Bonated services and use of faCiBHesS el 2a

b Prior year adiustmomts et 2b

© OMEIIOSSES e ee e e 2

d Other (Describe in Part XIE} e e 20 5,281,

© AANNGS 28 WOUGI 2 | oo oo 5,281,
3 SUDHACEINE 2 TOM NG T oo te e eoseoss oot 3,146,763,
4 Amourts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not online t:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, PartVill,line7b . ... .. | 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XL} e 4b

© AGAINES A8 ANGAD | oo oo 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4. (This must equal Form 990, Part ], line 18) ... e 5 3,146,763,

|T='art Xili| Supplemental information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il lines 1a and 4; Part IV, fines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

nes 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also compiete this part to provide any additional information.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

WALK FOR THE ANIMALS EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST REVENUES ON

FORM 990 5,281.
PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
WALK FOR THE ANIMALS EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST REVENUES ON
FORM 990 5,281.
832054 10-20-18 Schedule D {Form 980) 2018
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 990-E2)| Complete i the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 8
arganization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ. n

Internal Revenus Service

P 6o to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the crganization Employer identification number

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form B80-EZ filers are not
requirad to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check alt that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-govemment grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
G I:j Phone solicitations g E:] Special fundraising events

d I:l In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {(inctuding officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees fsted in Form 980, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes C] No

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

tif} Did v) Amaunt paid R .
{i} Name and address of individual . - ﬂ(m faier (iv) Gross receipts tE) 20!‘ retaine?j by) {vi) Ameqnt Eﬁ;d
or entity (funcralse) (H) Activity have Sesiock 17 from activity fundraiser | | o (or retained by)
contributions? fisted in cok. (i) organization
Yes | No
Total e »

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018

832081 10-03-18

29
13520507 700842 0716375.000 2018.03040 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 07163752



Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-£7) 2018 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page2
Ak} Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $156,060
of fundraising event cantributions and gross income on Form 880-EZ, lines 1 and 8b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b} Event #2 {c} Other events
d} Total event:
WALK FOR THE NONE st oo oyt
ANTMALS EVE C(')I ©)

® {event type) {event type} {totat number) '

=

=

@

|1 Grossescaipts ... 16,653, 16,653.
2 tess Contributions ... 11,250, 11,250,
3 Grossincome (line 1 minusline 2) ... 5,403, 5,403.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes . ...

8

g 6 Rentfacilitycosts .

hl

B|7 Foodandbeverages . .. ...

&
8 Entertainment | ..
9 Otherdirectexpenses ... ... 5, 281. 5, 281.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) > 5,281.

122,

11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from fine 3, column {d)
A1 Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

. {b) Pult tabsfinstant . (d) Total gaming {add

Q
2 {a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | () OtNSr 88MING Loy o) shrough coll. (o)}
3
o

1 GrosSrevenue ...
ol|2 Cashprizes ...
s
B
U,le 3 Noncashprizes ...
i
|4 Rentfacilitycosts
a

6 Otherdirectexpenses . .....................

L lves o [L_] Yes % [ ves %

6 Volunteerlabor [ ] No L Ino L 1no

7 Direct expense summary. Add tines 2 through Sincolumn (d) .. >

8 Net gaming income surnmary, Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ... |

9 Entar the state{s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these SE A T 1ves [ No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax vear? o L Jves [_INo
b If "Yes," explain:

832082 10-03-18 Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 890£7) 2018 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 pagea

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? e, |:| Yes LJ No
12 [s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? | e Cves Lo

13 Indicate the parcentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility

............................................................................................................................................. 13a %
b Anoutside facility ... ... e e e s a1 e A e ke RS e e e 13D %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes I:l No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party p$
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided P

|:| Directar/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatary distributions:

a ls the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming IGBNSET e e [Ives Lino
b Enter the arnount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year J» $
PartlV] Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, fine 2b, columns (jii) and {v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17h, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

832083 10-03-18 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schadule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 pages
Part IV:| Supplemental Information (continved)

Schedule G (Form 980 or 980-EZ}
832084 04-01-18
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- OMB No, 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ =
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Departmant of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Internal Hevenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information,
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

OUTREACH, SHELTER, CARE AND PROTECTION PROGRAMS TO HELP ANIMALS LIVE

HEALTHY LIVES IN A SAFE ENVIRONMENT. THIS GOQAL IS REFLECTED IN THE

TYPE OF PROGRAMS WE QFFER, THE COLLABORATIONS WE DEVELOP, AND OUR

WILLINGNESS TO HELP ANIMALS IN NEED. WE HAVE CONSISTENTLY SHOWN THAT

PROACTIVE AND PROGRESSIVE PROGRAMS MAKE GOOD ECONOMIC SENSE. OUR TEAM

HELPS FAMILIES CARE FOR THEIR PETS BY MAKING VETERINARY CARE

AFFORDABLE.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

COLLABORATIONS WE DEVELOP, AND OUR WILLINGNESS TO HELP ANIMALS IN NEED.

WE HAVE CONSISTENTLY SHOWN THAT PROACTIVE AND PROGRESSIVE PROGRAMS MAKE

(GOCD ECONOMIC SENSE. OUR TEAM HELPS FAMILIES CARE FOR THEIR PETS BY

MAKING VETERINARY CARE AFFORDABLE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

COPIES OF THE 990 PROVIDED TO THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD FOR THEIR APPROVAL

BEFORE FILING.

FORM %90, PART VI, SECTIQON B, LINE 12C:

BOARD MEMBERS ARE ASKED TO DISCLOSE ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

PRIOR TO BOARD VCOTES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19;:

THE DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 980 or 996-E2) (2018)
832211 10-10-18
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